

Evie Abercrombie

Qualifications Summary

Evie has over 16 years of experience in various aspects of the accounting cycle, including bookkeeping, financial accounting, accounting management, and audit. Evie is proficient at problem-solving and possess a strong analytical mind. She is skilled at developing accounting processes for both startups and already established businesses.

Core Expertise

• Accounts Payable • Accounts Receivable • Financial Statements • Financial Analysis • Accounting Staff Supervision • Accounting System Set Up • Financial & Grant Compliance Auditing • General Ledger Reconciliation • Payroll • Sales & Use Tax Registration/Preparation • Control & Process Improvements

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2022 - Current
Faithlife LLC	Accounting Manager	2015 - 2021
Bellingham Window & Gutter	Accounting Manager	2018 - 2020
Washington State Auditor's Office	Assistant State Auditor 3	2012 - 2015
Logos Bible Software	Accounting Clerk Lead	2005 - 2012

Accomplishments

- Streamlined month-end processes through the implementation of new procedures and controls
- Led first year-end close and internally managed audit of corporation with decades of business history
- Key member of large-scale conversion and implementation of new ERP accounting system
- Folded in numerous acquired subsidiaries into the accounting ecosystem, including a foreign-based entity

Education / Licenses

- Bachelor of Arts in Accounting and Business Management, Western Washington University, Bellingham, WA
- Associate of Applied Science in Accounting, Whatcom Community College, Bellingham, WA

Software

• QuickBooks Enterprise, QuickBooks Pro Desktop • ERP programs (Microsoft Dynamics, Oracle NetSuite) • Salesforce • Avalara • Solver BI360 • Concur • Bill.com • Payroll systems (Paychex, Paylocity, Intuit) • Microsoft Excel